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Stephanie Ballango Our Ref: SSD-9835-PA-72
Director - Consultant to Infrastructure NSW 
PO BOX R220 
Royal Exchange NSW 1225 

03/08/2021

Dear Ms Ballango,
Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment (SSD 9835) 

Revised Community Communication Strategy and 
Sustainability Management Plan, Conditions A55, B19 and B20 

I refer to the revised Community Communication Strategy (CCS), Rev 10 dated July 2021, and
Sustainability Management Plan (SMP), Rev 04 dated June 2021, submitted to the Planning Secretary
under condition A55 of the conditions of consent for SSD 9835. 

I note that the revised CCS and SMP; 
 have been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised; 
 have been updated to reflect an independent audit finding and changes as a result of

modifications 2 and 4 of the development consent; 
 contain the information required by the respective conditions of consent; and 
 have been submitted within six weeks of the review notification being received by the Department.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised Community Communication
Strategy, Rev 10 dated July 2021, in accordance with condition A55 of SSD 9835. Also, I acknowledge
receipt of the revised Sustainability Management Plan, Rev 04 dated June 2021, for our information. 

You are reminded to provide a quarterly update on the progress made on the ESD measures
implemented on the project as required by the Department’s letter dated 30 September 2020.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
consent, then the requirements of the conditions of consent will prevail. 

If you have any questions or require any clarifications, please contact Shiraz Ahmed on 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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